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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

R e e B L e ——————————————

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 2018 10:48 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) @
ce: MT_Claim_SG nooam@ 414
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY OF FBES0G4G T hit“ﬂl \n
Attachments: 04072018104347 . pdf

Persoe © \rend
ur@ Murw

Our ref : 18/18/18/VP05/020707

Dear Catherine,

We attached a copy of fax from M/s Kivile Enterprise for your attention.

Please proceed to survey the vehicle.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706



Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpch@lonpac.com>
Sent: Thursday, 12 July, 2018 12:22 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY OF FBESOBAG
Attachments: INSD 'S REPORT pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HME

Dear Mei Kwan,

Attached insured’s GIA report for your attention.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Mei Kwan {LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com)

Sent: Thursday, 12 July, 2018 11:54 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; ONG LI LI; ericwoo; Vic (LKKAUto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR. SURVEY OF FBESDG4G

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

LPCref: 18/18/18/VP05/020707
LKK REF: CC4/LPC18012135/Uha3

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.
Enclosed revert of vehicle: FBE 9064G
We have not authorized repairs.
Enclosed for your perusal is:
* TP estimated cost of repair
* Preliminary advice
* Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condition

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.

Please take note that the case handler in-charge is Vic and he can be contacted at DID: 6841 2096.
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KIVILE ENTERPRISE
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BLK 3007 UBI RD 1 #01-408, SINGAPORE 408701
TEL: 6748 B645 FAX: 6748 2553

ROC NO.: 53114844 GST REG NO.: M30370110N

Vehicle No.: FBE9064G model :piaggio runner 200

Handle Bar

Balance

Brake Lever LH
Mirror Set

Meter Cover

Wind Screen

Wind Screen Holder
Top

Front Fairing

Frant Fairing Cover
Head Lamp Set
Front Fairing Protector
Front Signal Light RH
Side Fairing Small
Front Fairing Stay

Front Fairing Inner Garnish Top
Front Fairing Inner Garnish Lower

Front Fork Set

Fork Triple Clamp
Staying Cone Set
Front Mudguard
Front Disc

Front Rim

Front Brake Caliper
Front Wheel Shaft
Fairing Garnish Top
Fairing Garnish Centre
Lower Fairing
Radiator

Front Footrest Base LH

Centre Footrest Base LH

Side Cover LH

Clutch Cover

Clutch Cover Garnish
il Stick

Main Stand

Side Stand

Side Stand Bracket

Side Stand Bracket Accessories

Box
Body Frame Repair

Lt 160
Sen_ 38
LAy 58
L10 B85
A 1 120

“CHo 120
Je~r 40
Cat 190
”WAL 190
£ A7145
L0 330
Ao 9
Lao 65
Aa. 135
% { 85
't 165
Cax 165

650 2
2207
« 130
¢ 95—
A 230 W
550
L"Z /L 380
85
A 180
Cre 155
Cra 155
~1 - 450
Chy 73
v 75
Caq 125
wr.§ B3
65
fwq 35
180

NME 130
¢Wea 557
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Body Frame Respray
Mumber Plate Front
Fairing Screw Set
Fairing Crip Set
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Transport

Labour
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KIVILE ENTERPRISE -

BLE 3007 URIRD T #01-408, SINGAPORE A08701
TEL 6748 8645 FAX: 6748 2553
EMAIL: KIVILEPCEGMAIL COM WEBSITE: r|'-.-'||;t;r-:_ COM
ROC KO 53114844X G5T REG NO.: M30370110N

Vehicle No.: FBE9064G model :piaggio runner 200

Handle Bar Lod 160 —
Balance Senm_ 38—
Brake Lever LH Ly .58 o
Mirrar Set L40 ~85 —
Meter Cover 1 120 X

Wind Screen Loy 120 _—
Wind Screen Holder T~y T A0 —
Top e 190 —
Front Fairing KA 190 —
Front Fairing Cover (.«"—-@’145 -
Head Lamp Set KA 330 —
Front Fairing Protector fLAp.-90 et
Front Signal Light RH LA 165 —
Side Fairing Small Aa A5 —mi
Front Fainng Stay S~ .85 -
Front Fairing Inner Garnish Top 't 165 _—
Front Fairing Inner Garnish Lower e ~165 —
Front Fork Set )S-(If/fwfr 650 &
Fork Triple Clamp M - 220-27"#
Staying Cone Set A .130
Front Mudguard < T 95 _—"
Front Disc o a 2230 W

Front Rim A 550 %

Frant Brake Caliper L"X L 380 x

Front Wheel Shaft U TE ¢

Fairing Garnish Top e 190

Fairing Garnish Centre Cna 155 —
Lower Fairing O 155 —
Radiator A 450 ¥

Front Footrest Base LH Fus My
Centre Footrest Base LH fvnq 75 —
Side Cover LH g 135 wer
Clutch Cover oy 65 _—
Clutch Cover Garnish 44 65 ';<

Oil Stick faq 35 _—
Main Stand A 1B0 o
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Side Stand Bracket Accessories A 95 X _(J
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PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 8661)

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: FBEZ064G
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended De-registration Date: 06 Jul 2018
Vehicle Make: PIAGGIO
Vehicle Model: GILERA RUNNER ST 200
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2010

Engine No.: M464M0008686
Chassis No.: ZAPM4640100005306
Maximum Power Qutput: =

Open Market Value: $3,373.00
Original Registration Date: 27 Oct 2010
First Registration Date: 27 Oct 2010
Transfer Count: 5

Actual ARF Paid: $506.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 26 Oct 2020
COE Category: D - Motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $1,689.00

COE Rebate Amount: $389.00

Total Rebate Amount: $389.00

Page | of 1

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Jul 2018

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBefore Dereglnput 7FUNCTION _1D=F0304... 06-Jul-18



719/2018 Used MotorCycles/Bikes For Sale in Singapare by Owners & Dealers - SGBikemart

B COMPARE DETAILS > (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/PIAGGIO-PIAGGIO-X8-200/7363/)

Piaggio X10 350 (/listing/usedbike/piaggio-piaggio-x10-350/8303/)

$6D$9300

Reg:11/03/2013
Type: Scooters
330cc

Visit United Cycles Now! Trade In/Loan Available! Price Nego For Sincere Buyers! Call Now!
Posted on @ 23/06/2018

* PAID AD % DEALER AD

B COMPARE DETAILS > (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/PIAGGIO-PIAGGIO-X1 0-350/8303/)

Piaggio X8 400 (/listing/usedbike/piaggio-piaggio-x8-400/8305/)

L

i;flistingfusedbike!piaggiu-piaggin-x84ﬂﬂf3355f}
SGP$4500

Reg : 14/09/2010
Type: Scooters
399cc

Visit United Cycles! Trade In/Loan Available! Price Nego For Sincere Buyers! Call Now!
Fosted on : 23/06/2018

W FAID AD fDEALER AD

B COMPARE DETAILS » (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/PIAGGIO-PIAGGIO-X8-400/8305/)

hittps:/iwww sgbikemart com. sg/listing/usedbikes/| Iisling.’?hik&_mudeI=|:|iaggin&hikﬁ_t-_.rpe=&price_rrom=&prica_ln=&Ii¢ensa_class =&req_year_fro.... 3/8



600007

Land Transpnr&huthoriw

10 5in Ming Drive Singapore 575701
Tel: 1800-CALL LTA (1800-2255 582) Fax: [65) 6553 5329

Our ref 0709170501NOO1871313
07 Sep 2017

KIVILE ENTERPRISE '""”'
3007 UBI ROAD |
#01-408
KAMPONG UBI INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
SINGAPORE 408701

s P ey fefee g efe]

Deuar Sir/Madam
NOTIFICATION ON TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP FOR VEHICLE NO. FBB6373A
We are pleased to inform you that your application to transfer ownership of the above-

mentioned vehicle has been approved. You are no longer the registered owner of the vehicle with
effect from 07 Sep 20017. The details are as follows:

Vehicle No. : FBB6373A

Application Date : 07 Sep 2017

Eftective Transfer of Ownership Date  : 07 Sep 2017

Vehicle Make : YAMAHA

Vehicle Model : SPARKI3S M
Chassis No./Trailer Chassis No, : 5YP205694 / -
Engine No./Motor No. : 5YP205694 / -

2 Please contact our customer service officers at tel: 1800-CALL LTA (1800-2255 582) should

you require further assistance.

3. Thank vou.

Yours sincerely

NG LAY CHOO (MS5)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR, VRL SERVICE OPERATIONS
VEHICLE SERVICES GROUP

LAND TRANSPORT AUTHORITY

{This is a computer-generated notice that requires no signature. )

From |5 February 2017, you do not need to display road tax disc on the windscreen of your vehicle.
LTA has stopped issuing physical road tax discs as part of our efforts to streamline our processes.
Please ensure that your original motor insurance certificate is readily available in your vehicle at all
times. If vou are driving into Malaysia, you are advised to carry printed proof of the validity of your
road tax in your vehicle,



' V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BlE BB B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 190607198R GET Reg, Mo, 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automaohbile
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref : CC4/LPC18012135/Uha3n2
kmhcamm——— G [
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SGH 5822 Veh. Inspected FBE 0064G
Policy No. Z1BVPO5018648 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 181181 8NPOSIO20TOT Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From = GERALD Assign Date 04/07/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model PIAGGIO GILERA c.c 168
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. ZAPM4E640100005306 Colour BLACK
Odometer 30806 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
RI/H Front Tyre |120/70-14 PIRELLI 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |140/60-13 PIRELLI B mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION AND N/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  25/08/2018 Inspection Date DB/07/2018
Survey held at KIVILE ENTERFRISE
BLK 3007 #01-408
UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408701
(MOTORCYCLE OMLY)
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIF-'IATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




' V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
;{_"(;‘:i 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 189607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Fage No.1 of 3
ADJUSTMENT OM REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. FEE 9064G
Qty Description of Parts Condition \'E:rt:::::::?:}} Ll ﬁg}}ustad
NT OF PART
1|HANDLE BAR BENT 160.00 160.00
1|BALANCE SCRATCHED 38.00 38.00
1|BRAKE LEVER LH BENT 58.00 58.00
1|SET MIRROR BROKEN 85.00 85.00
1|METER COVER NOT NECESSARY 120.00 =
1|WIND SCREEN BROKEN 120.00 120.00
1|WIND SCREEN HOLDER TWISTED 40.00 40.00
1|TOP CRACKED 190.00 190.00
1|FRONT FAIRING BROKEN 190.00 190.00
1|FRONT FAIRING COVER BROKEN 145.00 145.00
1|SET HEAD LAMP BROKEN 330.00 330.00
1|FRONT FAIRING PROTECTOR BROKEN 90.00 90.00
1|FRONT SIGNAL LIGHT RH BROKEN 65.00 65.00
1|SIDE FAIRING SMALL BROKEN 135.00 135.00
1|FRONT FAIRING STAY BENT 85.00 85.00
1|FRONT FAIRING INNER GARNISH TOP CRACKED 165.00 165.00
1|FRONT FAIRING INNER GARNISH LOWER CRACKED 165.00 165.00
1|SET FRONT FORK BENT / TWISTED 650.00 650.00
1|FORK TRIPLE CLAMP BENT 220.00 220.00
1|SET STAYING CONE NECESSARY 130.00 130.00
1|FRONT MUDGUARD BROKEN 95.00 95.00
1|FRONT DISC NOT NECESSARY 230.00
1|FRONT RIM TO REPAIR SEE 550.00 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT BRAKE CALIPER TO REPAIR SEE 380.00 d
LABOUR

1|FRONT WHEEL SHAFT NOT NECESSARY 85.00 2
1|FAIRING GARNISH TOP CRACKED 180.00 180.00
1|FAIRING GARNISH CENTRE CRACKED 155.00 155.00
1|LOWER FAIRING CRACKED 155.00 155.00
1|RADIATOR NOT NECESSARY 450.00

Report Ref No. CC4/LPC18012135/Uha3n2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

"‘ g ; .' ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 3
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wurimhnp?;n ﬁj}
1|FRONT FOOTREST BASE LH cuT 75.00 75.00
1|CENTRE FOOTREST BASE LH cuT 75.00 75.00
1|SIDE COVER LH CRACKED 125.00 125.00
1|CLUTCH COVER MISSING 63.00 65.00
1|CLUTCH COVER GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 65.00 -
1|0IL STICK CuT 35.00 35.00
1[MAIN STAND TO REPAIR SEE 180.00 -
LABOUR
1|SIDE STAND NOT FITTED 130.00 -
1|SIDE STAND BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 55.00 -
1]SIDE STAND BRACKET ACCESSORIES NOT MECESSARY 95.00 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT B -403.10
6.371.00 3,627.90
ISPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|BOX (SMN) cuT 185.00 150.00
1|NUMBER PLATE FRONT (SN) MECESSARY 30.00 10.00
1|SET FAIRING SCREW (SN) MECESSARY 90.00 50.00
1|SET FAIRING CRIP (SN) MECESSARY 100.00 50.00
1{IU (SN} cuT 165.00 165.00
550.00 42500
LABOUR
BODY FRAME REPAIR . 350.00 280.00
BODY FRAME RESPRAY . 750.00 G00.00
TRANMSPORT 50.00 35.00
LABOUR.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT ERAKE 350.00 300.00
CALIFPER FRONT RIM AND MAIN STAND.
1,500.00 1,215.00
GRAND TOTAL 8,421.00 5,267.90

Report Ref No. CC4/LPC18012135/Uha3n2
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Page No.:3of3
4,000.00

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CC4/LPC18012135/Uha3n2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser




